PO BOX 201706
Helena, MT 59620-1706
(408) 444-3064

=25 Montana Legislative Services Division FAX (406) 444-3036

TO: Legislative Council

FROM: Todd QECode Commissioner

DATE: May 23, 2017

RE: Proposed 2017 Montana Code Annotated Prices

[ am respectfully submitting proposed prices for 2017 MCA materials for Legislative Council
approval.

We calculated these prices in accordance with 1-11-301, MCA, after awarding the bid for the
printing of 2017 MCA materials and consulting with staff on production costs. We listed the
2015 MCA prices in a separate column for comparative purposes.

Proposed
Item 2017 Price 2015 Price
MCA full set
Private sector $ 400 $ 400
Government agencies $350 $ 350
Legislators (set by 5-11-209, MCA) $ 10 $ 10
MCA individual volume $ 40 $ 40
MCA individual title book $ 20 $ 20
MCA on CDROM or USB
Stand alone version $175 $175
2-year subscription purchased in
addition to hard copy set $ 200 $ 200
2-year subscription purchased
without purchasing hard copy set $ 325 $ 325
History & Final Status volume $ 20 $ 20
Laws of Montana (Session Laws) $ 95 $ 95
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